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MEMORANDUM

Date:		Click or tap to enter a date.

To:	Sheryl A. Tucker 
Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Through:	Click or tap here to enter text., Dean
		College of Click or tap here to enter text.

From:		Click or tap here to enter text. ,Click or tap here to enter text.	Comment by Moore, Lynn H: Name, Title 
		Click or tap here to enter text.	Comment by Moore, Lynn H: Department 

Re:	Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding between SIU Carbondale and Click or tap here to enter text.  

Enclosed for your signature is an Amendment to a Memorandum of Understanding between SIU Carbondale and Click or tap here to enter text., located in Click or tap here to enter text.. The amendment will allow students in the Click or tap here to enter text. program to enroll in courses which  provide internship experience within the Click or tap here to enter text.,College of Click or tap here to enter text.. The attached has been reviewed and it is being recommended for your approval. 	Comment by Moore, Lynn H: Internship site location site 	Comment by Moore, Lynn H: City, State 	Comment by Moore, Lynn H: School/Department. 

The amendment has been stamped approved as to legal form by SIU General Counsel. It will accompany the current Memorandum of Understanding and will add the Click or tap here to enter text. program to the agreement. 
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